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Undertaking

[, for and on behalf of Damodar Valley Corporation, do hereby allirm that: for the purpose of
construction of 132 KV DC transmission line for power supply to TSS Hazaribagh of ECR
Dhanbad, we have applied for FRA for plot no. 3202 of village Mandaikhurd to the Dy.

Commissioner Hazaribagh and the same shall be submitted on the receipt of the same after
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(Bikash Das)
Dy. Chief Engineer (E)
TSC-1V, DVC, Hazaribagh
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- Senior Divisional Engineer
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To

The Dy. Commissioner
Hazaribag

Sub; ch:mling revised FRA certificate for diversion of forest land i.r.o. 132 KY D/C line for

power Supply to TSS Hazaribagh of ECR Dhanbadl.
el

| Letter No. 411 dated: 05.07.2021 from Office of The District Collector Hazaribagh.

2. Letter No. 13-E-5-09/2022-1844 dated: 02.11.2022 from the Olfice of the Conservator of
Forest Regicnal Office Hazaribagh

Dear Sir,

We have received FRA in respect of Magawan (2.273Ha), Merawal (1.544 Ha), Mandai

Khurd (2.827 Ha) &Mandaikalan (0.608 Ha) vide no. 411 dated: 05.07.2021, which we highly
appreciate.

The saime was submitted to the Farest department for forest diversion. The CF, Hazaribag

observed that plot no, 3202is missing and its area is considered under plot no. 390 Village -
Mandaikhurd.

So, as per the observation of CF Hazaribagh, the FRA issued vide letter no. vide no. 411
dated: 05.07.2021 needs to be rectified.

The required revised FRA is enclosed as Annexure — A,

So, it is kindly requested to provide the revised FRA certificate so that the same could be
5 A submitted to the Conservator of Forest Regional Office Hazaribagh for the compliance of the subject
-\m\"} forest proposal. :

Thanking You.

Yours faithfully

52—-;«5' w1 NI
(Bikash Das)
Dy. Chief Engineer (E)
TSC-1V, DVC, Hazaribagh

Encl:
I. The required revised FRA details (Annexure — A)
2. Letter No. 411 dated: 05.07.2021 from Office of The District Collector Hazaribagh.
3. Letter No. 13-E-5-09/2022-1844 dated: 02.11.2022 from the Office of the Conservator of
Forest Regional Office Hazaribagh.
CC:
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3. The Sr. Divisional Engineer (E), DVC TSC-1V, Hazaribagly, - t"!{ﬁ#ﬂ
JUJEET NARAYAN

Senior Divisional Engineer
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——T. The Additional Collector, Welfare Department Hazaribagh,
'-| WE, The Chief Engineer (E), DVC TSC (W/2) Hazaribagh.



